
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



SPECIAL VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2015 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The November 10, 2015 special meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees was 6 
called to order by Village President Dave Lienau at 6:08 P.M.   7 
 8 
Present:  President Lienau and Trustees John Clove, Pat Duffy, Scott Baker, and Kathy Enquist   9 
 10 
Excused:  Shane Solomon and Nora Zacek 11 
 12 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 13 
 14 
Approval of the Agenda as published: 15 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the November 10, 2015 16 
meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees be approved as presented. Motion carried 17 
– All ayes. 18 
  19 
Comments and correspondence: 20 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 21 
 22 
Jackson and Lienau gave the following oral report: 23 

 They recently discovered that the D.O.T. had changed one of the specs. for 24 
the Bay Shore Drive Project. (The 1” conduit for the street lights had to be 25 
upgraded to 2” conduit. The cost of those upgrades will be approximately 26 
$12,000.00. A budget amendment will eventually be required.)  27 
 28 

 Lienau recalls that the members of the Bay Shore Drive Oversight 29 
Committee had originally indicated that they wanted standard 15 amp. GFI 30 
outlets installed near the top of the new street light poles so there was 31 
sufficient power for illuminated holiday decorations. He is certain that the 32 
engineers from Donohue & Associates were informed of that fact, but 33 
Jackson recently discovered that the outlets at the top of the light poles will 34 
only be 3 amps. If Village officials still want to have the 15 amp GFI outlets 35 
there should be sufficient funds to do an electrical service upgrade on the 36 
poles. (The original budget for the Street Lighting Project was $160,000.00, 37 
but in accord with the Village’s agreement with the D.O.T. it now appears 38 
that the Village’s share of the costs related to street lighting will only be 39 
$37,500.00.) It was the consensus that the Village’s engineers shall be asked 40 
to investigate the feasibility and cost of installing 15 amp. GFI outlets on the 41 
new light poles ASAP.  42 
 43 

 The question has arisen as to whether or not there will be sufficient power 44 
for weddings, festivals and large events throughout Waterfront Park. The 45 
Village’s engineers have recommended that conduit which is sized to 46 
accommodate wiring for five additional 100 amp. circuits be buried behind 47 
the sidewalk along Bay Shore Drive in case there is a desire to install 48 
additional pedestals in the park at a later date. Clove suggested that the 49 

17



Minutes for the November 10, 2015 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

 

-2- 

conduit be extended to Marina Park, and the other Board members 1 
concurred.  2 
 3 
It was the consensus that the previously mentioned conduit shall be laid 4 
from the area South of the Village Hall to the area north of the Marina 5 
building. Jackson will investigate the cost of actually installing wiring in the 6 
conduit, and report his findings at a future Board meeting.  7 
 8 

 JJR will be preparing a Waterfront Master Plan as a “comp.”.  9 
 10 

 When Jackson was gone on vacation the question arose as to whether sod 11 
or seed should be installed in the high traffic areas in Waterfront Park. As 12 
time was of the essence, Lienau made an “executive decision” that sod 13 
should be laid.  14 

 15 

 Lienau was asked to attend the last SBAA Board of Directors meeting to 16 
discuss Duffy’s funding proposal, and he did that. The SBAA Board 17 
members were “cautiously receptive” to the proposal, but informed Lienau 18 
that they wouldn’t be taking any formal action yet as they had created a 19 
sub-committee to conduct a feasibility study. The members of the sub-20 
committee will be reporting their findings to the SBAA Board of Directors in 21 
December. Lienau didn’t pressure the SBAA Board members to make a 22 
decision regarding this issue at all, but did note that the additional funding 23 
would be included as a “place-holder” in the 2016 budget. He also pointed 24 
out that if the proposal is accepted a multi-year contract would be entered 25 
into. 26 

 27 

 Shane Solomon informed Lienau that he would like his resignation from the 28 
Village Board to become effective immediately. (His term expires in April of 29 
2017.) If anyone is interested in filling the vacancy they should submit a 30 
letter of interest to Lienau or Jackson ASAP. If at all possible the 31 
Administrative Committee will make a recommendation regarding 32 
appointment of a new Board member in the very near future. 33 

 34 

 The County’s 2016 Budget has now been approved. The net change in tax 35 
rate is 1.63%, which equates to an increase of $.10 per $1,000.00 of 36 
valuation. 37 

 38 
Item No. 1. Review of the 2016 Budget for the Village of Sister Bay: 39 
A draft of the 2016 Budget for the Village of Sister Bay was included in the meeting packets, 40 
and the Board members jointly reviewed that document. The net change in the 2016 tax rate is 41 
3.51%, which equates to an increase of $.21 per $1,000.00 of valuation. Jackson was asked to 42 
investigate “where the Village is at” with respect to the maximum mill rate and will report his 43 
findings at the November 17th Village Board Meeting.  44 
 45 
The question arose as to whether or not there will be sufficient funds budgeted for the Beach 46 
Project, and Jackson responded that from a cash management standpoint Village officials will 47 
want to delay payment of the Beach Project bills as long as possible as grant funds will not be 48 
released until the DNR has made a final determination regarding that project.  49 

18



Minutes for the November 10, 2015 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Board\2015\2015_11\Special Meeting - 11-10-15\111015 Special Village Board Meeting 
Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 11/10/2015; Last Printed: 11/13/2015 12:03 PM 

-3- 

Substantial improvements have been made on maintaining the Village’s fund balance reserves, 1 
which is a positive thing. It is also very positive that there is $310,000.00 in the transfer to the 2 
CIP. As of October 14, 2015 there is $245,436.90 in cumulative major project reserves. There 3 
are some Village roads which are in need of repairs, and Village officials should consider 4 
making those repairs as soon as reasonably possible. The portion of Mill Road from the 5 
intersection with N. Bay Shore Drive to the intersection with Maple Drive is in the most urgent 6 
need of repair. Bluffside Road is also in need of repair, but those improvements will probably 7 
not be made soon as storm sewer and parking improvements are also required, and project 8 
costs will be quite significant. 9 
 10 
Jackson pointed out that health care changes are being proposed in the 2016 budget. A 11 
different United Health Care Policy will be utilized, but the Village will make contributions to 12 
HSA’s for each of the employees. The Village will still pay 85% of the health insurance 13 
premium costs for each of the employees, but the contribution rate for dependents will be 14 
reduced to 65%.  15 
 16 
Clove noted that an incentive program has been created for the Marina Manager, and 17 
suggested that the amount budgeted in 2016 for Marina Bonuses be increased to $5,807.00. 18 
The other Board members concurred. 19 
 20 
Jackson cautioned that the Village’s debt load is higher than preferred, but hopefully the Braun 21 
property will sell.   22 
    23 
Adjournment: 24 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker to adjourn the special meeting of the Board 25 
of Trustees at 7:59 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 26 
 27 
Respectfully submitted,  28 

 29 
Janal Suppanz, 30 
Assistant Administrator 31 

19



 

Name: i:\1. 2015 agendas\board\2015\2015_11\01a br 1 ord 241-111715.docx Created: 11/11/2015 5:10 PM Printed: 
11/12/2015 1:10 PM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Zeke Jackson Revision: 2 

 
For additional information: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

 
Meeting Date: 11/17/15 

Item No. 1 
 
Recommendation: That the Board act on a recommendation of the Plan Commission and 
adopt Ordinance 241-111715, Amending Ch 66.0501(b)(3)(e) and 66.0311(c)(1), Allowing 
garages and accessory structures as a conditional use and allowing garages and accessory 
structures as a conditional use in the R-1 district 
 
Background: The Village has been approached a number of times over the last several years 
regarding locations of garages.  While garages and accessory structures are currently allowed 
in the front yard on water-fronting lots, they are not allowed on others.  Given numerous topo-
graphical, drainage, and vegetative situation, Plan Commission felt it appropriate to recom-
mend that these structures be granted conditional use status in the R-1 District. 
 
As a conditional use, each request will be evaluated on a case by case basis, a public hearing 
will be held at the Plan Commission on the matter following notice by paper of general circu-
lation and mail to property owners within 400 yards. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: None at this time. 
 
       At your service, I am 
        
 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

20

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


ORDINANCE NO. 241-111715 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RECREATING SECTION 66.0501(B)(3)(E) AND 

SECTION 66.0311(C)(1) OF THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY CODE; ACCESSORY 

BUILDINGS IN THE FRONT YARD AND CONDITIONAL USE OF ACCESSORY 

BUILDINGS IN THE R-1 DISTRICT 
 

WHEREAS,  THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY SEEKS TO MITIGATE LOSS OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENT IN 

THE DOWNTOWN AREA; AND 
 
WHEREAS, THE PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDED AN AMENDMENT TO SECTIONS 

66.0501(B)(3)(E), AS WELL AS 66.0311(C)(1)  AND; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED THAT: SECTIONS 66.0501(B)(3)(E), AS WELL AS 

66.0311(C)(1OF THE SISTER BAY CODE OF ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED AND RECREATED 

AS ATTACHED. 
 

 
Section 1 – Other Conflicts 
All other Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 2 – Effective Date 
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and publication accord-
ing to law. 
 
Section 3 – Severability 
If a Court of competent jurisdiction adjudges any section, clause, provision or portion of this Ordi-
nance unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. 
 
Village of Sister Bay      Attest: 
 
By: ___________________________________  ____________________________ 
 David W. Lienau, President    Christine M. Sully, Clerk WCPC, MMC 
 
         Date Introduced: November 17, 2015 
         Date Adopted: ________________ 
         Publication Date: ________________ 

21



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY ZONING CODE 
SEC. 66.0311 R-1 SINGLE-FAMI LV RESIDENCE DISTRICT SEC. 66.0311 R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT 

1 Sec. 66.0311 R-1 Single-Family Residence 
2 District 
3 The Single-Family Residence district (R-1) is in-
4 tended to provide a pleasant, safe and quiet resi-
5 dential environment of moderate density (mini-
6 mum 20,000 square foot lots), free from traffic 
7 hazards or public annoyances. The district is only 
8 allowed in areas where public sewer and water 
9 services are available. 

10 (a) 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 (b) 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 (c) 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

Permitted Uses: 
(1) Single-family dwellings. 
(2) Licensed community and other liv

ing arrangements, which have a ca
pacity for eight or fewer persons, 
subject to the limitations set forth in 
section 62.23(7)(i) ofthe Wisconsin 
Statutes. 

(3) Licensed foster family homes sub
ject to the regulations set forth in 
section 48.62 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes. 

(4) Public parks. 
(5) Essent ial services, municipal build

; ngs and facilities. 
Permitted Accessory Uses: 
(1) Accessory Uses and Structures. De

tached garages shall not be used, 
rented or leased to any individual 
who is not the property owner or an 
occupant residing on the property. 
See section 66.0501 [See page 92] 

(2) Ground-mounted and building
mounted earth station dish and ter
restrial antennas. 

(3) Home occupations and professional 
home offices. [See section 
66.0501 (d) page 92] 

(4) Private swimming pools. 
(5) Private tennis courts. 
(6) Solar collectors attached to the 

principal structure. 
(7) Any other usual and customary uses 

accessory to the above permitted 
uses as determined by the Zoning 
Administrator or his/her designee. 

Conditional Uses: 
(1) Bed and breakfast establishments as 

provided for in Section 50.51 (b) of 
the Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 
HSS 197 of the Wisconsin Admin is
trative Code. 

(2) Licensed community and other liv
ing arrangements, which have a ca
pacity of at least nine, but no more 
than 20 persons. 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 (d) 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 (e) 

81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 

13 

(3) Licensed family day care homes 
subject to the regulations set forth in 
section 48.65 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes. 

(4) Private parks and playgrounds. 
(5) Utility substations, municipal wells, 

pumping stations and towers shall 
be a minimum of 50 feet from any 
side or rear lot line. 

(6) Solar energy collectors erected as 
an accessory structure. 

(7) Utilities requiring a building. 
(8) Parking of a semi-tractor or other 

large trucks in accordance with 
Subsection 66.0405(b) [See page 
88] of this chapter. 

(9) Antennas over 3 5 feet ta II. 
(1 0) Churches. 
(11) Acc-e~sory 5tructure~ and garages. 
Lot Area and W idth: 
Lots shall be a minimum of 20,000 square 
feet in area and shall have a lot width of 
not less than 75 feet. Corner lots shall have 
a lot width of at least 11 0 feet. 
Building Height Area and Standards: 
(1) No principal residential building or 

part of a principal residential build
ing shall exceed 35 feet in height. 
No accessory building shall exceed 
the height specified in section 
66.0501 [See page 92]. 

(2) The total minimum floor area of a 
principal residential building shall 
be 900 square feet for a one
bedroom dwelling, 1,000 square 
feet for a two-bedroom dwelling 
and 1,200 square feet for a three or 
more bedroom dwelling. 

(3) All principal residential buildings, 
excluding attached garages, shall 
have a minimum width of 24 feet 
for the main body of the house. 

(4) The exterior walls of all principal 
residential buildings shall be cov
ered by either stucco, cement sid
ing, wood, wood clapboards, wood 
shakes, vinyl, steel or aluminum 
beveled siding, brick, stone or other 
masonry-type veneer materials or 
other similar materials. 

(5) All principal residential buildings 
shall be placed on, and be attached 
to, a permanently enclosed founda
tion in accordance with the stand
ards set forth in section 70.043(1) 

22

zeke.jackson
Highlight



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY ZONING CODE 
SEC. 66.0501 ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES 

SECfiON 500- ACCESSORY USES, 
HOME OCCUPATIONS, FENCES, 

AND ANTENNAS 

1 Sec. 66.0501 Accessory Uses and Structures 

2 Accessory uses and structures are those that are 
3 usually and customarily incidental to the principal 
4 use that is located on the same property as the ac-
5 cessory use or structure. Accessory uses shall be 
6 permitted in any district as may be specified in the 
7 appropriate district regulations or herein. 

8 (a) 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

General regulations. 
Accessory structures shall be subject to the 
following regulations: 
(1) Permit required. Accessory struc

tures shall require a regular zoning 
permit except: minor structures such 
as birdhouses, yard light poles, 
birdbaths, doghouses (housing dogs 
which are licensed as the personal 
pets of the residents of the property), 
tree houses, noncommercial fuel 
storage tanks and pumps, clothes
line poles, lawn ornaments, flag 
poles, mailboxes, garbage contain
ers, ice fishing shanties, school bus 
waiting shelters, and farm livestock 
hutches. Accessory buildings greater 
than 120 square feet in area shall 
also require the issuance of a build
ing permit. 

(2) Living quarters prohibited. Accesso
ry structures shall not contain I iving 
quarters. 

(3) Accessory structures shall be locat
ed on the same lot as the principal 
use to which it is accessory. 

(4) Accessory structures shall not be 
permitted until its associated princi
pal structure is present or under 
construction, except that one acces
sory building may be permitted pri
or to the erection of a principal 
structure only in the CS-1 , R-1, R-3 
and R-4 districts. (Amended Ordi
nance 117 -041806). 

(5) No pole or block buildings with 
smooth faced block or standing rib 
metal siding will be permitted in 
any district. 

(6) Design guidelines. All accessory 
structures except on residential par
cels shall comply with the architec-

so 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

92 

SEC. 66.0501 ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES 

(7) 

tural standards, as provided in sec
tion 66.1055. [See page 140) 
The installation of sanitary sewer 
service and water service to an ac
cessory building shall be permitted 
for a toilet and sink(s), upon the is
suance of a zoning permit, subject 
to the following requirements: 
(Amended Ordinance 144-081208) 
a. The installation shall be sub

ject to building code permit
ting and inspection under 
Chapter 14 Build ing Code. 

b. The installation shall be sub
ject to standards, policies, 
fees and charges in Chapter 
62 Utilities. 

c. The accessory building shall 
not contain living quarters. 

d. The violation of the provi
sions of this subsection shall: 
1. Result in a fine of 

$5,000 per month ret
roactive to date the 
living quarters were 
found to have been 
created in the build
ing; and 

2. The removal of the 
water and sanitary 
sewer service from the 
building; and 

3. The removal of the 
living quarters found 
in the building; and 

4. In addition, the pay
ment of all fees and 
penalties associated 
with impact fees, zon
ing permits, building 
permits and other ap
plicable fees if not 
paid at the time the 
installation occurred. 

e. If the violation of this subsec
tion does not involve living 
quarters (7)(c) then the fol
lowing shall apply: 
1. Result in a fine of 

$500 per month ret
roactive to date the 
improperly installed 
installation was found 
to have been created 
in the building; and 

23



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY ZONING CODE 
SEC. 66.0501 ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 (b) 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

2. The inspection of the 
installation under the 
then current building 
code; and 

3. In addition, the pay
ment of all fees and 
penalties associated 
with impact fees, zon
ing permits, building 
perm its and other ap
plicable fees if not 
paid at the time the 
installation occurred. 

Setback requirements. 
(1 ) All accessory structures except the 

minor structures in subsection (a)(l) 
shall comply with all setback and 
yard requirements for accessory 
structures. (Amended Ordinance 
207-100912) 

(2) If the Plan Commission establishes a 
large project setback as specified in 
Section 66.0307(d) that setback 
shall also apply to all accessory 
buildings. (Amended Ordinance 
207-100912) 

(3) All accessory buildings for all zon
ing districts, shall comply with the 
following setback requirements. 
(Amended Ordinance 207-100912) 
(Entire subsection amended Ordi
nance 146-11 0408) 
a. Setback from easements. 

1. No accessory building 
shall be placed over 
an easement that pro
hibits such placement. 
No accessory building 
shall encroach into 
the public right-of
way. No accessory 
building shall en
croach upon the street 
yard of a corner lot. 

b. Setback from principal build
ings. 
1. An accessory building 

of 120 square feet or 
less may be erected, 
altered or moved to a 
location that is not 
less than five (5) feet 
from the nearest wall 
of a principal build
ing; if it is constructed 
with a one-hour fire 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 

93 

SEC. 66.0501 ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES 

c. 

d. 

e. 

rating per ILHR 21.08. 
Without the one-hour 
fire rating, the mini
mum separation shall 
be ten (1 0) feet. 

2. An accessory building 
over 120 square feet 
may be erected, al
tered or moved to a 
location within ten 
( 1 0) feet of the nearest 
wall of the principal 
building. 

Side yard setback. 
1. See district require

ment for primary 
structures. (Amended 
Ordinance 207-
100912) 

Rear yard setback. 
1. See district require

ment for primary 
structures. (Amended 
Ordinance 207-
100912) 

Front yard setback. 
1. No accessory building 

shall be placed in a 
front yard setback ar
ea, except as part of a 
c.onditional use permit 
issued by the Plan 
Commission 

2. Existing single-family 
homes as of July 1, 
2008, in the R-1 dis
trict located within 
one hundred (1 00) 
feet of the ordinary 
high water mark may 
be permitted to have 
one accessory build
ing located in the 
front yard area set
back area. The acces
sory building may not 
be located any closer 
than forty (40) feet 
from the edge of the 
pavement and fifteen 
(15) feet from the side 
lot line. Any modifica
tions to non
conforming accessory 
buildings subject to 
this exemption shall 

24

zeke.jackson
Highlight



 

Name: i:\1. 2015 agendas\board\2015\2015_11\02a br 2 reso 317-111715.docx Created: 11/11/2015 5:40 PM Printed: 
11/12/2015 1:19 PM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Zeke Jackson Revision: 2 

 
For additional information: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

 
Meeting Date: 11/17/15 

Item No. 2 
 
Recommendation: That the Board act on a recommendation of the Finance Committee and 
adopt Resolution 317-111715, Approving the 2016 Operational Budget, Capital Improvement 
Program and Fee Schedule. 
 
Background: The Village is nearing completion of a multi-year planning effort and 2016 will 
see most major projects completed that have been underway for the last 3 years.  
 
This year’s budget preserves capital program funding and increases the unassigned fund bal-
ance from approximately 12.95% to 19.72%, or $365,705.  This is a positive for the Village’s 
financial condition.   
 
Capital Program allocations will need to be monitored, and several “due to” items have arisen 
from major capital projects and TIF expenses.  We will need to do a mid-year cleanup of our 
Capital Reserve to reflect final project costs and reallocations. 
 
Our additional debt capacity is approximately $3.5 million.  Debt levels continue to be well 
managed. 
 
The TIF is making positive gains, and should continue to make positive progress in the years 
ahead as additional private projects are completed, and Village holdings of real properties are 
transferred into private hands.   
 
We have achieved a balanced budget which will allow us to continue our stable financial 
condition through 2016, and with continued prudent management, beyond. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: see attached budget. 
 
       At your service, I am 
        
 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

25

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


Resolution 317-111715 
 

Adopting the 2016 Budget and Capital Improvement Program 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee has reviewed the financial needs of 
the Village and recommends the adoption of the 2016 Annual Budget; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed budget including detailed estimates of the revenues and expenses for 
the current fiscal year and for the ensuing fiscal year, in the format as is required by statutes, 
was available for public inspection and a summary of such budget was duly published in a 
newspaper of general circulation and a public hearing was held Tuesday, November 17, 2015 
at the Sister Bay Fire Station at 6:00 p.m. where all residents and taxpayers were afforded an 
opportunity to be heard on all matters pertaining to the proposed budget. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Board of the Village of Sister Bay does 
hereby adopt the budget hereinafter set out in detail and hereby appropriates the sums of 
money or so much thereof as may be needed and deemed necessary to defray all expenses 
and liabilities for municipal purposes of the fiscal year, commencing the 1st day of January 
2016 and ending the 31st day of December 2016. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the various interfund loans and repayment schedules are 
approved as specified in the budget document. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of the budget be published on the Village web site and 
made available for the public as soon as practicable. 
 
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay conducted 
on the 17th day of November 2015. 
 
Passed and adopted this 17th day of November, 2015. 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         Dave Lienau, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  VOTE: Ayes ______   Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC/MMC 
 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



 
 

 Fee(3) 
1 Preliminary subdivision plats $250(1) 
2 Residential condominium $250(2) 
3 Commercial condominium $250(4) 
4 Certified survey maps $100 
5 Driveway approach permits $25 
6 Site plan, landscaping and building plan review $250 
7 Sign permit $50(7) 
8 Sandwich board sign $20 
9 Special event or fund raising $50 (5) 

10 Special plan commission or board meeting Cost 
11 Rezoning map change $400 
12 Zoning code text change $400 
13 Conditional use permit $400 
14 Official map amendment $400 
15 Amendment to conditional use $250 
16 Planned Unit development $250(2) 
17 Appeal to Zoning Board of Appeals $500 
18 Standard zoning permit $50 
19 Zoning permit accessory use structure $25 
20 Engineering analysis Cost 
21 Village Property status reports $30 
22 Development Agreement Fee $2,000 (6) 
23 Fee in leu of Parking (per space) $1500 

 

 

Village of Sister Bay 
Zoning, Utility and Development Fees 

2016 
All fees, rates, permits and charges are subject to change. 

Check the Village's web site at www.sisterbaywi.gov for the most current amounts. 
 
 

Building permit fees are assessed by the Village's contract inspection company – Inspection 

Specialists, LLC, or in the case of commercial properties -- the State Building Inspector, Roger 

Strege. To reach Bret Guillett of Inspection Specialists, call 920-495-3232.  To reach Roger 

Strege call 920-336-2857. If building permit fees are required they must be paid separately. 

 
Permit or Fee by Type 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
Mixed commercial and residential projects shall have the fees calculated 
based upon actual numbers of units by type. 
1 Plus $50 per dwelling unit 
2 Plus $50 per dwelling unit 
3 Plus legal notice, recording, publication fees if required and all engineering fees 
4 Plus $50 per business unit 
5 Non-profits located, no fee. 
6 The development agreement fee is a deposit and the balance of costs will be reimbursed to the developer. 
7 Replacement of existing signs shall have no fee. 

 
 

Impact Fees  Fee 
1 Wastewater Treatment Plant Impact Fee $653 
2 Water Tower Impact Fee $1,478 
3 Downtown Utilities Impact Fee $861 

 

 

Note: Each of the impact fees are charged based upon the count of water and sanitary fixture 
units for the building. If the count of water and sanitary fixture units totals 225 gallons per day 
that is equivalent to one REU. 
Impact fees are due when the building permit is applied for. 

64

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


 

Utility Fees, Charges and Rates  Fee 
1 Sewer Connection Fee >>> See the attached schedule.. 
2 Well Permits $50 
3 Utility Property Status Reports $30 
4 Lateral Permit Inspection Fee $20 

 

SEWER & WATER RATE SCHEDULE 
Effective March 19, 2015 

 

 
 
TOTAL 

METER SIZE                                                                              SEWER      WATER           FIRE          BASE 
Rate                                                                                       CHARGES CHARGES  PROTECT     CHARGE 

 
5/8 inch meter                                                                              $84.20        $29.40          $7.85       $121.45 
3/4 inch meter                                                                              $84.20        $29.40          $7.85       $121.45 
1 inch meter                                                                               $210.50        $57.00        $19.50       $287.00 
1½ inch meter                                                                            $421.00       $107.25        $39.00       $566.25 
2 inch meter                                                                               $673.60      $167.25        $63.00       $903.85 
3 inch meter                                                                            $1,263.00      $318.75      $117.00    $1,698.75 
4 inch meter             $345.00       $195.00     
6 inch meter            $405.00       $391.00 

 
SEWER RATES 
$3.07 / 1,000 gallons 

 
WATER RATES 
First  30,000 gallons - $2.58/1000 gallons 
Next  20,000 gallons - $2.45/1000 gallons 
Next  50,000 gallons - $2.30/1000 gallons 
Over 100,000 gallons - $2.00/1000 gallons 

 
NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS CHARGE 
NSF                                                                                             $25.00 

 
WATER RECONNECTION CHARGE  

During After 

business hours 
Reinstallation of Meter $30.00 $45.00 
Valve turned on curb stop $25.00 $37.00 

 

Amendment History 
Initial Approval: February 9, 2005 
Amended: October 29, 2005 
Amended: November 21, 2006 
Amended: November 19, 2007 
Amended: August 12, 2008 
Amended: November 4, 2008 
Amended: July 1, 2009 
Amended: November 11, 2010 
Amended: January 1, 2012 
Amended: July 1, 2013 
Draft   July 15, 2014 
Amended: March 19, 2015 
Amended: November 17, 2015 

65



 

Name: i:\1. 2015 agendas\board\2015\2015_11\03a br 3 neuman agreement.docx Created: 11/11/2015 5:46 PM Printed: 
11/12/2015 1:21 PM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Zeke Jackson Revision: 2 

 
For additional information: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

 
Meeting Date: 11/17/15 

Item No. 3 
 
Recommendation: That the Board uphold previous action and formalize a financial services 
arrangement with Ms. Neuman for continued services. 
 
Background: The Village has actively searched for a new finance director since June of 2015.  
In that time, we have been unable to reach the negotiation stage of hiring with a desirable 
candidate.   
 
The personnel committee has addressed the job posting, and the position was re-advertised as 
a “Financial Supervisor”.  This drew relatively few applicants.  It should be noted that there are 
at least 130 local government finance officer vacancies listed Municipal league sites at this 
time.   
 
To compound the labor issue, Ms. Baker will be taking leave for a period of at least 8 weeks 
beginning November 20.   
 
I propose that Ms. Neuman be engaged to perform the financial aspects of Ms. Baker’s pos i-
tion, and to be available for training and familiarization of an eventual replacement financial 
supervisor. 
 
We anticipate that Ms. Neuman will be engaged at least 2-3 days per week, and bills at $40 
per hour. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: unknown at this time. 
 
       At your service, I am 
        
 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

66

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


PROPOSAL, revision #2 

Accounting Services 

for the Village of Sister Bay 

November 10, 2015 

  

I, Juliana Neuman, propose to provide the following services to the Village during the remainder 

of 2015 at an hourly rate of $40/hour: 

 

July and August 

 --IRS Forms filed:  2nd Quarter 941 and Annual 720 (PCOR) 

 --All bank statements reconciled through June 30, 2015. 

 --All Accounts Receivable and Payable reconciled through June 30, 2015. 

--Payroll deductions and expenditures adjusted to zero out liability account balances by 

year-end. 

--CIP Reserves spreadsheet updated through June 30, 2015. 

--2014 Budget Actuals verified against 2014 Audited Financial Statements. 

 --Review of Sewer and Water Utility cash balances for future departmental balance 

sheets. 

 

4th Quarter, 2015 

 --Revise Village Chart of Accounts to conform to the Wisconsin State Chart of Accounts, 

as recommended by Village auditors, in preparation for a Caselle software upgrade to Clarity in 

the spring of 2016. 

 

1st & 2nd Quarters, 2016  

 --Submit new Chart of Account format to Civics for Clarity upgrade.   

 --Create new Budget format based on new Chart of Accounts. 

 --Eliminate/simplify fund transfers, per Zeke. 

 

Added 8/18/15 (until further notice): 

 --Reconcile all bank statements. 

 --Prepare monthly Board Report on Appropriations. 

 

Added 8/20/15 

--Record 2015 final tax settlement. 

--Review Budget formatting and proof all totals. 

 

Added 11/10/15 (prior to and during Martha Baker’s absence) 

--Enter Utility Payables and print Utility checks. 

 --Record Utility payments in Caselle. 

 --Handle correspondence with title services and refer meter reading requests to staff. 

 --Monitor Utility task due dates. 

 --Update payroll set-up as needed, including year-end reports and 2016 set-up. 

 --Review Payables and Payroll as prepared by Christy Sully. 

 --Submit IRS Form 941 for 3rd and 4th Quarters 

 --Continue reconciling Accounts Receivable and Payable. 

 --Train new Finance Director as needed. 

 

    _______________________ Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator 

    _______________________ Dave Lienau, Village President 

67



 

Name: i:\1. 2015 agendas\board\2015\2015_11\04a br 4 rel grit removal proposal.docx Created: 11/12/2015 1:42 PM 
Printed: 11/12/2015 1:43 PM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Zeke Jackson Revision: 2 

 
For additional information: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

 
Meeting Date: 11/17/15 

Item No. 4 
 
Recommendation: That the Board accept the recommendation of the Utilities Committee and 
award a contract to REL for services related to the Wastewater Plant’s grit removal system.  
 
Background: The Wastewater Treatment Plant’s grit removal system  was modified approxi-
mately 16 years ago.  This system was installed with significant portions being constructed of 
carbon steel.  Over time, this has degraded.  Further, the concrete channel, installed when the 
plant was built, also shows signs of degradation.  This should be addressed immediately in o r-
der to maintain operation of the wastewater plant. 
 
The proposal from REL covers engineering and other aspects related to bidding and administra-
tion of construction; similar to how we have managed our other major projects.  Total costs  in 
this proposal are $48,500. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: $48,500 from the WWTP replacement fund, plus construction costs are uncer-
tain at this time, but are estimated at $175,000.  We will know a final number once bids are 
received.   
 
       At your service, I am 
        
 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

68

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 11/17/15  
           Item No.: 8 
 
Activities: 
  
Bay Shore Drive- Vinton, REI, and DOT have made incredibly impressive headway on the reconstruction 
project.  Keep your fingers crossed; Vinton intends to work up until the Wednesday before Thanksgiving.  
They hope to have both sides of sidewalks installed, and to have lighting in place before Christmas!  That 
will leave tie ins of driveways and streets, some colored concrete work, and restoration left for spring. 
 
Sledding Hill- Topsoil has been placed; Hockers is working to get the project form complete before the 
snow flies so that the hill is usable this winter.  A crown “berm” is being added to direct sledders toward 
the bottom of the hill. 
 
Beach- Rainwater gardens are graded, and plantings are being finished up as of this writing.  Sod will be in-
stalled in high traffic areas to reduce establishment times in spring; the balance will be seeded.  The current 
sprinkler system is being repaired which will cover the park and beach areas; foot washing stations for the 
beach are scheduled to be installed at 2 locations by the sprinkler company. 
 
Niagara Ridge- Construction is underway, with buildings up in the air……and we look forward to 36 new 
apartments soon.  Fire sprinkler approvals have just arrived from the state inspector this week. 
 
Harbor View-Preliminary plans have been reviewed by Plan Commission and approved.  The Developer, 
engineers and DOT are working to prepare for the next phase of approval.  Final plans have been submit-
ted and are under review. 
 
Stony Ridge- Mr. Garot received new bids for infrastructure on his project, and is working to finalize pa-
perwork to be able to commence.  He will need to amend his development agreement and submit archi-
tecture plans before proceeding. We will be meeting with all parties on 11/19.   
 
Wayfinding Signage- The Village completed its initial work with consultants, Living Labs, on Wayfinding 
Signage work.  The final meeting is scheduled for November 24 as another joint meeting with Plan, Parks, 
Board and Econ. Development. 
 
Code Violations: 

 None as of this writing, however, I do have a backlog list to take action on. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: unknown for the future. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 
 
 
 

90



Door County Coastal Byway Council
Meeting Minutes – Wednesday, September 23rd, 2015

Time: 8:30am
Place: Baileys Harbor Town Hall, 2392 County F, Baileys Harbor, WI 54202

Call to Order. Chair Ann Miller called the meeting to order at 8:36am.

Declaration of a Quorum. The following Council members were present and constitute a quorum:
Scott Baker, primary – Village of Sister Bay
Al Birnschein, primary – Town of Jacksonport
Beth Hagen, primary – Town of Gibraltar
Ann Miller, primary – Town of Liberty Grove
Bob Plansky, primary – Village of Ephraim
Chuck Tice, primary – Town of Sevastopol

Also present: Sam Perlman/DCEDC, recording secretary.

Adopt agenda. Motion by Al and second by Beth to adopt the agenda, as noticed. Carried.

Approve minutes. Motion by Scott and second by Chuck to approve the minutes of July 16, 2015.
Carried.

Treasurer’s Report. Sam reported a balance of $21,599.17 as of August 31, 2015. The final
installment of $730.00 to Town Web Design for the redesigned website was paid on July 22. Motion
by Al and second by Annie to approve the treasurer’s report. Carried.

Pending Business – discussion/action on.

A. Eagle Tower – The closing of the tower in Peninsula State Park and possible replacement
was discussed. The Byway Interpretive Master plan uses iconic images of the tower. A recent town
hall meeting on the topic drew overwhelming consensus from the public to save the tower. Consensus
was that the Byway Council should send a letter in support of keeping the tower. Annie will draft the
letter. Motion by Scott and second by Beth to approve drafting the letter. Carried.

B. Update on Coloring Book Kit. Sam has been in contact with with Mynn Lanphier, who is a
faculty member and former board member at the Art School about the book. She taught beginning
drawing and cartooning, among other classes. He will connect with Kriss shortly to continue talking
about content for the book.

C. Illegal or non-conforming signs. Annie has been in touch with the County Planning
Department about many illegal and/or non-conforming signs along the Byway. The County has limited
staff to pursue all the signs. Annie will forward the Corridor Management Plan information that was
collected in 2010 to the Planning Department as a baseline. Local municipalities should forward
information about non-conforming signs to the Planning Department for further investigation.

Suggestion that a letter be sent to the Town of Sevastopol regarding multiple signs in violation of
Byway regulations along Highway 57 between County T and The Mill Supper Club. Beth will draft the
letter. Motion by Al and second by Scott to approve drafting the letter. Carried.

91



New Business
 The Byway Facebook page has 410 followers to date!
 Sam and Paula (DCEDC) will write and mail annual contribution letters to the member

municipalities and other supporting organizations.

Correspondence. Renewal of the Paper Boy brochure distribution service for 2016. Cost is $675 and
a $100 deposit is due by December 1st, 2015. Motion by Annie and second by Beth to approve
contract renewal. Carried.

Agenda items for next meeting / suggestions.
 Draft letters to Sevastopol and DNR
 Highway 57 Wayside remaining open year round?

Future Meeting Dates: October 21st at 8:30am. Ephraim Town Hall - 4528 State Highway 57.

Payment of any Bills. None.

Adjourn. Scott, Beth. Adjourned at 9:19am.

[approved 10/21/2015]

92



MINUTES FOR THE JOINT MEETING OF THE  1 

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEES 2 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2015 3 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE DEPARTMENT – 2258 MILL ROAD 4 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 
The October 22, 2015 joint meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Finance and Personnel Committees was 7 
called to order by Acting Finance Committee Chair Dave Lienau at 2:05 P.M.  8 
 9 
Committee Members Present: Acting Finance Committee Chair Dave Lienau, Personnel Committee 10 
Chair and Finance Committee Member Pat Duffy, Finance Committee member Scott Baker, and 11 
Personnel Committee member Kathy Enquist. Nora Zacek, who is a member of the Personnel 12 
Committee, arrived at 2:12 P.M. 13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 15 
 16 
Approval of the Agenda: 17 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the October 22, 2015 joint 18 
meeting of the Finance and Personnel Committees be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 19 
 20 
Approval of the minutes for the October 14, 2015 meeting of the Finance Committee: 21 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the October 14, 2015 meeting of 22 
the Finance Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 23 
 24 
Approval of the minutes for the September 3, 2015 meeting of the Personnel Committee: 25 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Enquist that the minutes for the September 3, 2015 meeting 26 
of the Personnel Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 27 
 28 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 29 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. He then 30 
noted that no new correspondence had been received.  31 
 32 
Discussion Items: 33 
Item No. 1. Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(c) 34 
to discuss personnel and employee benefits;  §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of 35 
public properties, the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, 36 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; and §19.85(f) to consider 37 
financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data related to specific persons; and 38 
preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or investigation of charges against specific 39 
persons, which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on the 40 
reputation of any person mentioned in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or 41 
investigations: 42 
At 2:10 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Duffy that the Finance and Personnel 43 
Committees convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel 44 
and employee benefits, §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the 45 
investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or 46 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and §19.85(f) to consider financial, medical, social or 47 
personal histories or disciplinary data related to specific persons; and preliminary consideration of 48 
specific personnel problems or investigation of charges against specific persons, which, if discussed in 49 
public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on the reputation of any person mentioned 50 
in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations. 51 

93



Minutes for the October 22, 2015 Joint Meeting of the Finance & Personnel Committees 

 
 

 
-2- 

 

A roll call vote was taken on that motion, and the Committee members voted in the following fashion: 1 
 2 
 Lienau – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Baker – Aye; Enquist – Aye; Zacek – Aye. 3 
  4 
Motion carried. 5 
 6 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 7 
At 5:11 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Finance and Personnel 8 
Committees reconvene into open session. 9 
 10 
Another roll call vote was taken, and the Committee members again voted in the following fashion: 11 
 12 
 Lienau – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Baker – Aye; Enquist – Aye; Zacek – Aye. 13 
 14 
Motion carried. 15 
 16 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 17 
Duffy recommended that the manner in which the support the SBAA receives from the Village be 18 
changed, and it was the consensus that the budget should be amended accordingly. (If Duffy’s proposal 19 
is accepted, the Village would contribute $75,000.00 to the SBAA in 2016; $70,000.00 in 2017; 20 
$65,000.00 in 2018, and $50,000.00 in 2019. It is Duffy’s contention that if the additional monetary 21 
contributions are provided the SBAA should be able to see that more Wednesday afternoon Concerts in 22 
the Park are conducted; take over Movies In The Park;  book some “next level” acts to perform in the 23 
Performance Pavilion at evening or weekend concerts; and be in a position to deliver an expanded and 24 
sustainable calendar of events and activities which will drive increased sales revenues so that the 25 
Village’s additional funding is truly a “kick-start” and not a “long term need”.) Drew Bickford, the 26 
President of the SBAA, has been informed of what the Committee members are proposing, and will pass 27 
the information along to the SBAA Board of Directors ASAP. Bickford will keep Jackson advised of the 28 
status of this issue.  29 
 30 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Zacek that effective January 1, 2016 Zeke Jackson, the 31 
Village Administrator, and Janal Suppanz, the Assistant Administrator, shall each be granted a $2,000.00 32 
per year salary increase.  Jake Bastian, who is employed in the Maintenance Department, shall also be 33 
given a $1.25 per hour pay raise, and that raise shall likewise become effective January 1, 2016.  Motion 34 
carried – All ayes. 35 
 36 
The committee members congratulated Jackson on receiving his Masters Degree, which negates the 37 
need for continuing his educational allowance. 38 
      39 
Item No. 5. Adjournment of the Joint Meeting of the Personnel and Finance Committees: 40 
At 5:15 P.M. a motion was made by Baker, seconded by Enquist that the joint meeting of the Personnel 41 
and Finance Committees be adjourned. Motion carried – All ayes. 42 
 43 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding health care benefits for 2016; Consider a motion for action if 44 
appropriate: 45 
Item No. 6. Discussion regarding the following portions of the 2016 draft budget: 46 

 General Revenues 47 
 General Government 48 

94



Minutes for the October 22, 2015 Joint Meeting of the Finance & Personnel Committees 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Finance\2015\2015_10\102215\102215 Jt. Finance-Personnel Com. Meeting Minutes - Unapproved 
Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/22/2015; Last Printed 11/13/2015 11:23 AM 

-3- 
 

 Administration 1 
 Parks, Properties and Streets Department 2 
 Skate Park and TKH Ice Rink 3 
 Debt Service and TIF 4 
 Capital Reserve and Capital Improvement Program 5 

It was the consensus that both of these Agenda items shall be tabled until the next joint meeting of the 6 
Finance and Personnel Committees. 7 
 8 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, 9 
official or employee: 10 
There were no matters to be referred to a committee, official or employee. 11 
 12 
Adjournment 13 
At 5:18 P.M a motion was made by Baker, seconded by Zacek that the meeting of the Finance 14 
Committee be adjourned. Motion carried – All ayes. 15 
 16 
Respectfully submitted,  17 

 18 
Janal Suppanz,  19 
Assistant Administrator 20 
 21 
 22 

95



MINUTES FOR THE JOINT MEETING OF THE  1 

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEES 2 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2015 3 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE DEPARTMENT – 2258 MILL ROAD 4 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 
The October 26, 2015 joint meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Finance and Personnel Committees was 7 
called to order by Acting Finance Committee Chair Dave Lienau at 6:00 P.M.  8 
 9 
Committee Members Present: Acting Finance Committee Chair Dave Lienau, Finance Committee 10 
member Scott Baker, and Personnel Committee member Kathy Enquist. Personnel Committee Chair and 11 
Finance Committee member Pat Duffy arrived at 6:06 P.M., and Personnel Committee member Nora 12 
Zacek arrived at 6:16 P.M. 13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 15 
 16 
Approval of the Agenda: 17 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the October 26, 2015 joint 18 
meeting of the Finance and Personnel Committees be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 19 
 20 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 21 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. He then 22 
noted that no new correspondence had been received.  23 
 24 
Item No. 6. Discussion regarding the following portions of the 2016 draft budget and consider 25 
motions for action as appropriate: 26 

 General Revenues 27 
 General Government 28 
 Administration 29 
 Parks, Properties and Streets Department 30 
 Skate Park and TKH Ice Rink 31 
 Debt Service and TIF 32 
 Capital Reserve and Capital Improvement Program 33 
 Utilities 34 
 Marina 35 

Item No. 4. Discussion regarding health care benefits for 2016; Consider a motion for action if 36 
appropriate: 37 
A draft of the proposed budget for 2016 was included in the meeting packets, and the Board members 38 
jointly reviewed that document. A few revisions were suggested, and Jackson took note of all of them. 39 
 40 
The estimate which was received for the sprinkler system work in Waterfront Park was $56,984.35. That 41 
amount is less than the figure which was originally anticipated and includes a donation of $8,000.00 42 
which was made by The Sprinkler Company. If Village officials decide to install two foot washing 43 
stations on the beach it would cost approximately $3,000.00 more. The Committee members requested 44 
that Jackson pass the word along to the owner of The Sprinkler Company that his generosity is greatly 45 
appreciated.  46 
 47 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker that the Waterfront Park sprinkler system work  48 
mentioned in the estimate which was reviewed at this meeting shall be completed ASAP, and, to that 49 

96



Minutes for the October 26, 2015 Jt. Meeting of the Finance and Personnel Committees 

-2- 
 

end withdrawals totaling $56,984.35 shall be made from the following line items contained within the 1 
2015 Budget: $20,000 shall be withdrawn from the Skate Park Slab Account; $4,085 shall be 2 
withdrawn from the OS Election Machine Account; $17,694 shall be withdrawn from the Old Fire 3 
Station Upgrades Account; and the balance of $15,205.35 shall be withdrawn from the Canterbury 4 
Extension Account. Approximately $3,000 shall also be withdrawn from the Canterbury Extension 5 
Account for two foot washing stations to be installed on the beach. Motion carried – All ayes. 6 
 7 
The question arose as to what the SBAA thought of Duffy’s proposal concerning funding for that 8 
organization, and Jackson noted that the draft budget which was included in the meeting packets takes 9 
the proposal into account. It is his understanding that the SBAA Board of Directors will be addressing 10 
this issue in the near future. 11 
 12 
Duffy stated that he feels the Marina will eventually be negatively impacted if the amount of the Marina 13 
PILOT is not adjusted, and asked that the Finance Committee members keep that fact in mind when 14 
work is done on future budgets. 15 
 16 
Duffy stressed that health insurance costs have been steadily increasing and it has gotten to the point 17 
that he and other Village officials no longer believe those costs are sustainable. Therefore, the decision 18 
has been made that increased cost sharing measures must be taken. The proposal for 2016 is that the 19 
contribution the Village makes for employee health insurance coverage remain at 85% but the 20 
contribution it makes for dependent coverage be reduced to 65%. These adjustments are reflected in 21 
the draft of the General Fund budget but they are not reflected in the Utilities budget. After lengthy 22 
discussion the Committee members noted that they do not believe it would be fair to treat one group of 23 
employees differently than another. Jackson cautioned that if this action is taken it might be harder to 24 
maintain current staffing levels and/or recruit new employees to work in the Utilities Department as a 25 
specific skill set and certifications are required. It was eventually the consensus that if and when this 26 
becomes an issue the appropriate committee(s) could consider salary adjustments or other appropriate 27 
action.  28 
 29 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Enquist that the level of contribution the Village will provide 30 
for all Village employees’ health insurance premiums shall remain at 85%, but the level of contribution 31 
the Village will provide for dependant coverage premiums shall be reduced to 65%. Motion carried – 32 
All ayes. 33 
 34 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Finance Committee recommends that the 35 
proposed 2016 budget for the Village of Sister Bay be approved as amended at this meeting. Motion 36 
carried – All ayes. 37 
 38 
Discussion Items: 39 
Item No. 1. Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(c) 40 
to discuss personnel and employee benefits; and §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase 41 
of public properties, the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, 42 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session: 43 
At 7:15 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Finance and Personnel 44 
Committees convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel 45 
and employee benefits, and §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, 46 
the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or 47 
bargaining reasons require a closed session. 48 
 49 
 50 

97



Minutes for the October 26, 2015 Jt. Meeting of the Finance and Personnel Committees 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Finance\2015\2015_10\102615\102615 Jt. Finance-Personnel Com. Meeting Minutes - Unapproved 
Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/26/2015; Last Printed: 11/13/2015 9:26 AM 

 
-3- 

 

A roll call vote was taken on that motion, and the Committee members voted in the following fashion: 1 
 2 
 Lienau – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Baker – Aye; Enquist – Aye; Zacek – Aye.  3 
 4 
Motion carried. 5 
 6 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 7 
At 7:40 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Finance and Personnel 8 
Committees reconvene into open session. 9 
 10 
Another roll call vote was taken, and the Committee members again voted in the following fashion: 11 
 12 
 Lienau – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Baker – Aye; Enquist – Aye; Zacek – Aye. 13 
 14 
Motion carried. 15 
 16 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 17 
No formal action was taken. 18 
      19 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, 20 
official or employee: 21 
There were no matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or employee. 22 
 23 
Adjournment: 24 
At 7:42 P.M. a motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Enquist that the joint meeting of the Personnel 25 
and Finance Committees be adjourned. Motion carried – All ayes. 26 
 27 
Respectfully submitted,  28 

 29 
Janal Suppanz,  30 
Assistant Administrator 31 
 32 

98



99



100



PARKS, PROPERTIES & STREETS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2015 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE DEPARTMENT - 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 

The October 7, 2015 meeting of the Parks, Properties and Streets Committee was called to 6 
order by Committee Chair Dave Lienau at 2:02 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Committee Chair Dave Lienau and members John Clove, Sharon Doersching and 9 
Scott Baker.   10 
 11 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Facilities Manager Steve Mann, and 12 
Marketing Director Jason Polecheck.  13 
 14 
Others:   Ron Kane, Paige Funkhouser, Karen McRoberts and Bill Becker. 15 
 16 
Approval of Agenda: 17 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Doersching, that the Agenda for the October 18 
7, 2015 meeting of the Parks Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All 19 
ayes. 20 
   21 
Approval of minutes as published: 22 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the minutes for the September 2, 23 
2015 meeting of the Parks, Properties & Street Committee be approved as presented. 24 
Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 27 
 Ron Kane indicated thanks for removing multiple “no parking” signs on Autumn Ct. 28 
 29 
Karen McRoberts indicated that she would like the Village to take up the issue of dogs 30 
being allowed in Waterfront Park. This item will be addressed at a subsequent Parks 31 
Committee Meeting. 32 
 33 
Paige Funkhouser reported that Fall Fest preparation was well underway. They hope for an 34 
excellent year, despite having no helicopter for the ping pong ball drop. 35 
 36 
Business Items: 37 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding the Teen Center; Consider a motion for action if 38 
necessary: 39 
It was the consensus of the Committee that Doersching would approach her contacts at 40 
Gibraltar School to see if there would be interest on the part of parents, teachers and 41 
students in utilizing the Teen Center.  After investigation, she will report back to the 42 
committee.  No motion. 43 
 44 
Item No. 2. Discussion regarding the Skate Park; Consider a motion for action if 45 
necessary: 46 
It was the consensus of the committee that Village Staff will assist in storing and hauling of 47 
equipment.  Britt Maltby has expressed interest in organizing volunteers to assemble and 48 

101



Minutes for the October 7, 2015 Meeting of the Parks, Properties & Streets Committee 

 

- 2 - 

maintain the skate park if the Village can do the “heavy lifting” of moving the equipment to 1 
the site.  It was the consensus of the committee that staff would engage in moving and 2 
storage of existing skate park equipment to assist volunteers in their efforts to keep the skate 3 
park going. 4 
 5 
Item No. 3. Discussion on a request to pay for a downed tree; Consider a motion for 6 
action if necessary: 7 
A discussion was had regarding a claim for a tree that fell from Village right-of-way onto 8 
private property.  It was the consensus of the committee that the claim should be submitted 9 
to the Village’s insurance carrier for further consideration. 10 
 11 
Item No. 4. Discussion on a request from Bill Becker of the American Legion to modify 12 
an area of the Village Hall for storage; Consider a motion for action if necessary:  13 
Bill Becker gave a presentation on how the American Legion uses the Village Hall to store 14 
their practice rifles and other associated drill equipment.  After much discussion, a motion 15 
was made by Clove, seconded by Baker to allow the American Legion to use the basement 16 
of the Village Hall to relocate their stored items.  The American Legion will pay for materials 17 
and electrical service, but the Parks Department will complete the installation of a keyed 18 
safe room lock. Motion carried – All ayes. 19 
 20 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding a request for placement of a stop sign on Scandia Road, 21 
(Approval from WISDOT will be required if the sign is to be erected while work is being 22 
done on the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project); Consider a motion for action if 23 
necessary: 24 
In February the Parks Committee considered a request from Lou Pasquesi that additional 25 
stop signs be installed on Scandia Road as people were traveling at high rates of speed on 26 
that roadway. The Committee members indicated that they believed a number of logistical 27 
issues would arise if any of the signage on Scandia Road is changed while work is being 28 
done on the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project, and, therefore, the matter was tabled. 29 
On September 2, 2015 Pasequesi sent an e-mail to Jackson and informed him that the 30 
situation on Scandia Road has gotten much worse. Jackson has addressed the situation 31 
with Liberty Grove officials and is awaiting a response.  32 
 33 
Item No. 6. Review of the 2nd draft of the Parks, Properties, Street and TKH Budgets; 34 
Consider a motion for action if necessary: 35 
Drafts of the budgets for the Parks, Properties and Streets Department and the TKH Ice Rink 36 
were included in the meeting packets and the Committee members jointly reviewed those 37 
documents. It was the consensus that both drafts shall be forwarded to the Finance 38 
Committee for approval and further consideration. 39 
 40 
Item No. 7. Report from staff on parks, properties and streets activities: 41 
Jackson and Mann both gave oral reports regarding parks, properties and streets activities. 42 
 43 
Item No. 8. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 44 
committee, official or employee: 45 
The issue of allowing dogs in the parks will be addressed at a future Parks Committee 46 
Meeting. There were no matters to be referred to a committee, official or employee. 47 
 48 
 49 

102



Minutes for the October 7, 2015 Meeting of the Parks, Properties & Streets Committee 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Parks\2015\2015_10\100715 PPS Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Zeke Jackson on 10/07/205; Last Printed: 11/13/2015 8:35 AM 

- 3 - 

Adjournment: 1 
A motion was made by Doersching , seconded by Baker to adjourn the meeting of the 2 
Parks Committee at  4:10 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes.  3 
 4 
Respectfully submitted,  5 
Zeke Jackson,  6 
Village Administrator 7 

103



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The October 27, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson 6 
Dave Lienau at 5:45 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Lienau, and members Don Howard, Marge Grutzmacher, Nate Bell and 9 
Scott Baker  10 
 11 
Excused:  Shane Solomon and Eric Lundquist 12 
 13 
Others:  Ron Kane, Britt Unkefer, Larry Gajda and Annika Schuller-Rach 14 
 15 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marketing Director Jason Polecheck and 16 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz 17 
 18 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 19 
Lienau noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone wished 20 
to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded.   21 
 22 
Approval of the agenda: 23 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Grutzmacher that the Agenda for the October 27, 24 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Approval of minutes as published: 27 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that the minutes for the September 22, 28 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 29 
  30 
Business Items: 31 
Item No. 2. Discussion on a request for a Zoning Permit from Baylake Bank; Consider a 32 
motion for action if necessary: 33 
Baylake Bank has been bought by Nicolet National Bank, and the Sister Bay Branch of that 34 
bank will be moving into the Sister Bay Trading Company building located at 2477 S. Bay 35 
Shore Drive by May of 2016. Building, site and parking plans as well as artists renderings of 36 
proposed signage were all included in the meeting packets. Some remodeling will be done 37 
inside the building and a drive-thru area will be added. The Zoning Code requires that seventy-38 
eight parking spaces be provided, but the Plan Commission does have the ability to amend that 39 
regulation. If the plans are approved as presented forty-three parking spaces will be provided at 40 
the new location. Larry Gajda, the Manager of Baylake Bank, was present and indicated that he 41 
believes forty-three parking spaces will be more than adequate.  42 
 43 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that Baylake Bank’s request for a Zoning 44 
Permit for the property located at 2477 S. Bay Shore Drive is approved as presented. The Plan 45 
Commission finds that forty-three parking spaces is sufficient for the property in question, and 46 
also approves the proposed signage for Nicolet Bank as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 47 
 48 
 49 

104



Minutes for the October 27, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -2-  

 

Item No. 3. Discussion on a request from the Wild Tomato for a plan amendment; Consider a 1 
motion for action if necessary: 2 
Britt Unkefer would like to remodel the Wild Tomato Building in such fashion that a basement 3 
is added, and a copy of the plans for that work was included in the meeting packets. Basically 4 
the basement will be utilized for storage, but the building footprint will not be changing.  5 
 6 
A motion was made by Grutmacher, seconded by that The Wild Tomato’s Development 7 
Agreement shall be amended in such fashion that it states that a basement may be added to the 8 
building at 10677 N. Bay Shore Drive. Motion carried – All ayes.  9 
 10 
Item No. 1. Public Hearing on amendment of §66.0501(b)(3)(e) – Accessory Buildings in 11 
Front Yard Setback Area and §66.0311(c)(1) – Conditional Uses in the R-1 Zoning District; 12 
Discussion on a proposed text amendment, and consider a motion for action if necessary: 13 
At 5:56 P.M. Lienau called the Public Hearing on amendment of §66.0501(b)(3)(e) – 14 
Accessory Buildings in the Front Yard Setback Area, and §66.031(c)(1) – Conditional Uses in 15 
the R-1 Zoning District, to order.         16 
 17 
Some time ago Lee Kellum requested that the Zoning Code be amended in such fashion that 18 
accessory buildings are allowed in the front yard setback area as a conditional use. (Kellum 19 
would like to construct a garage in his front yard, but that is not allowed at the present time.) 20 
Copies of applicable Zoning Code amendments were included in the meeting packets. 21 
Basically those amendments will allow garages/barns in the front yard setback area of the R-1 22 
District as a Conditional Use.  23 
 24 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding this issue. 25 
 26 
Ron Kane and Larry Gajda both stated that they believe “it’s a good amendment”. 27 
 28 
At 6:01 P.M. Lienau asked if anyone else wished to comment regarding this issue, and when no 29 
one responded he declared that the public hearing was officially closed. 30 
 31 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Grutzmacher that the recommendation is made 32 
to the Village Board that the proposed text amendment which allows accessory buildings in the 33 
front yard setback area as a conditional use in the R-1 Zoning District, be approved as 34 
presented. Motion carried – All ayes.  35 
 36 
Item No. 4. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 37 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permit: 38 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 39 

   The DNR has provided him with copies of the regulations concerning the dust 40 
control measures which must be taken at quarries. The Village’s Legal Intern is 41 
working on drafts of proposed regulation amendments and they will be provided 42 
to the Plan Commission as soon as they are available. 43 
 44 

   The work on the Line Burial Project is substantially completed, with the 45 
exception of some conflicts with the D.O.T. Project. 46 
 47 

   Topsoil has been placed on the Sledding Hill.  48 
 49 

105



Minutes for the October 27, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Plan Com\2015\2015_10\102715 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/27/2015; Last Printed:  11/13/2015 10:17 AM 

 -3-  

 

Lienau expressed concerns about the design of the sledding hill, and stated that 1 
he believes some safety issues may come into play. Jackson responded that it is 2 
his understanding that Steve Mann and Pat Hockers, who designed the sledding 3 
hill, intend to see that berms are added, and will see that the safety issues are all 4 
addressed prior to the time that the hill is opened. 5 
    6 

   The Beach Project is substantially complete. In order to obtain grant funding all 7 
the required work must be completed this year. Landscaping is ongoing and 8 
sprinklers and rain gardens still need to be installed.   9 
 10 

   Construction is underway on the Niagara Ridge Development. 11 
 12 

    Al Gokey is still consulting with engineers and D.O.T. officials regarding the 13 
Harbor View Development, and is preparing for the next round of approvals. 14 
 15 

    Keith Garot received new bids for the Stony Ridge Development and is working 16 
to finalize the necessary paperwork. Garot will need to amend his Development 17 
Agreement and submit revised architectural plans before proceeding any further.  18 
 19 

   The search for a new Finance Director has resumed. For the time being the 20 
Finance Director duties have been split between existing staff members.  21 
 22 

   The Marina had the best financial season on record. 23 
 24 

    Staff has sent out the Fall Newsletter, and the results from the citizen survey 25 
have been tabulated. 26 
 27 

   The consultants from Living Labs have completed their initial phase of work on 28 
the Wayfinding Signage Project. The next meeting with the consultants has been 29 
scheduled for Tuesday, November 24, 2015 at 5:30 P.M.  30 
 31 

Item No. 5. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 32 
Committee, Official or Employee: 33 
There were no matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or 34 
employee. 35 
 36 
Adjournment: 37 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Howard to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 38 
Commission at 6:26 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 39 
 40 
Respectfully submitted,  41 

 42 
Janal Suppanz,  43 
Assistant Administrator 44 

106



SBAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2015 2 

SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT ASSOCIATION COORDINATOR’S OFFICE 3 

10668 N. BAY SHORE DRIVE   4 

  5 

The October 1, 2015 meeting of the Sister Bay Advancement Association Board of 6 
Directors was called to order by President Drew Bickford at 8:02 A.M.    7 
 8 
Present:   President Bickford, Ron Kane, Denise Bhirdo, James Larsen, Windy Bittorf, Heidi 9 
Hitzeman, Jessica Grasse, Nora Zacek, and Tonya Crowell. Larry Gajda arrived at 8:21 10 
A.M. 11 
 12 
Excused:  Casey St. Henry 13 
 14 
Staff Members:   Paige Funkhouser, SBAA Coordinator, and Janal Suppanz, Secretary. 15 
 16 
Business Items: 17 
Item No. 1.  Approval of the Agenda: 18 
Bhirdo indicated that she would like to see Agenda Item No. 8 amended to read, 19 
“Discussion regarding Board membership, appointment of alternates and establishment 20 
of a new regular meeting schedule”. 21 
  22 
A motion was made by Larsen, seconded by Zacek, that the Agenda for the October 1, 23 
2015 meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as amended. Motion carried – 24 
All ayes. 25 
 26 
Item No. 2.  Approval of minutes: 27 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Kane, that the minutes for the September 10, 28 
2015 meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – 29 
All ayes. 30 
 31 
Item No. 3. Financial Report: 32 
Bittorf noted that she did not have an opportunity to prepare financial reports in time for 33 
this meeting. She will e-mail those reports to the Board members ASAP. 34 
 35 
Item No. 4.  Coordinator’s Report: 36 
A copy of Funkhouser’s Coordinator’s Report was included in the meeting packets. 37 
Funkhouser has been informed that there are no more booths available at the UW Stout 38 
Fall Job Fair, so she will register for the Spring Job Fair soon. The Visitor Center has been 39 
quite busy. Membership renewal forms were mailed out on September 24th, and on 40 
September 29th Funkhouser and Kane made personal visits to non-SBAA member 41 
businesses in Sister Bay and Liberty Grove. Quite a few business owners have already 42 
responded to the membership invitations.    43 
 44 
New Business:  45 
Item No. 5. Review of survey data tabulation sheets: 46 
Survey data tabulation sheets were included in the meeting packets, and the Board 47 
members jointly reviewed those documents.  48 

107



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  October 1, 2015 

- 2 - 

Item No. 6. Budget requests for 2016: 1 
Discussion took place regarding the SBAA’s budget for 2016, and the following suggestions 2 
were made: 3 
 4 

A.  The SBAA’s website should be re-designed and a mobile app. created. 5 
 6 

B.   The new laptop is not “Square” friendly, so it would be preferable for Funkhouser 7 
to also have a tablet or an I-Pad. 8 
 9 

C.   A new printer is needed at the Visitor Center. 10 
 11 

D. It would be helpful if the SBAA had its own small truck. Up until now Funkhouser 12 
has been using her truck for hauling items needed for festivals and special events, 13 
but it is “on its last legs”.  14 
 15 

E.   New photos are needed for the website and promotional materials. 16 
 17 

F.   A decision should be made regarding how many Concerts and Movies In The Park 18 
will be conducted in 2016.  19 
 20 

G.   “Sip & Savor” will not be conducted any more, but Paddle Fest and the Goat 21 
Parade will continue. A decision will have to be made as to the date(s) for the Goat 22 
Parade and Paddle Fest. The Board members should also decide whether or not a 23 
different summer event should be conducted.   24 
 25 

H. A new popcorn machine and/or a concession cart are needed ASAP. 26 
 27 

It was eventually the consensus that: 28 
  29 

    Funkhouser shall do research regarding the cost of website redesign and making 30 
the website mobile app. friendly; the cost of a new tablet or an I-pad; the cost of a 31 
new printer for the Visitor Center; the cost of hiring a photographer; and the cost of 32 
a new popcorn machine and/or a concession cart, and include all that data in the 33 
packets for the next Board Meeting. 34 
 35 

    Funkhouser shall “shop around” for a small truck, and once she has found a 36 
vehicle she thinks will meet the needs of the SBAA, the cost of that vehicle and the 37 
related expenses shall be included in the draft budget for 2016. 38 
 39 

    Funds will be budgeted for Concerts and Movies In The Park in 2016, but an exact 40 
amount is not known at this time. Further discussion will take place regarding this 41 
issue at the next Board Meeting. 42 
 43 

    The Goat Parade will be conducted on Saturday, June 11, 2016. 44 
 45 

    A special event which includes a beach volleyball tournament as well as all the 46 
regular Paddlefest activities will be conducted on Saturday, June 18, 2016. Village 47 
officials will be asked if they would be willing to host a “post-construction party” in 48 
conjunction with that event.   49 

108



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  October 1, 2015 

- 3 - 

At 9:10 A.M. Bhirdo indicated that she had another obligation and left the meeting. 1 
 2 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding the SBAA’s request for Village funding in 2016: 3 
The SBAA Board of Directors will have to submit a written request for its 2016 Village 4 
funding soon. It was the consensus that Bickford shall submit a written request to the 5 
Village Administrator that the Operating Agreement with the Village be renewed in its 6 
entirety ASAP. (That document includes a provision that the Village will provide annual 7 
financial support to the SBAA in the amount of $50,000.00.)   8 
 9 
Item No. 8. Discussion regarding Board membership, appointment of alternates and 10 
establishment of a new regular meeting schedule: 11 
It was the consensus that the By-Laws for the SBAA Board of Directors shall be revised in 12 
such fashion that they state that there shall be nine Board members and three alternates. A 13 
draft of that document will be presented at the Fall Dinner.  14 
 15 
The suggestion has been made that the monthly meetings of the SBAA Board of Directors 16 
be scheduled for a different day of the month as some quorum issues have arisen. Several 17 
of the Board members noted that other scheduling conflicts would quite likely arise if the 18 
regular meeting date is changed, and after considerable discussion it was the consensus 19 
that the regular monthly meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors shall continue to be 20 
conducted on the first Thursday of the month.  21 
 22 
Item No. 9. Discussion regarding International Labor programs: 23 
Information regarding International Labor Programs was included in the meeting packets 24 
and the Board members jointly reviewed that documentation. 25 
 26 
Item No. 10. Discussion regarding the SBAA Fall Dinner: 27 
The Fall Dinner will be held at JJ’s on October 22, 2015. Dinner choices will be fried 28 
shrimp and Mexican combo. 29 
 30 
Item No. 11. Discussion Regarding Festivals and Events: 31 

    Fall Fest: 32 
Funkhouser gave the following oral report regarding Fall Fest: 33 
A.  A chain saw carver will be doing demonstrations on all three days of Fall Fest. 34 
B. Welsing’s Foodland will be a new commercial vendor, and it is possible that 35 

“The Cheesecurd Guy” will be paired up with a non-profit organization. 36 
C. The cast from the“Hillbilly Science Show” will be performing in the Village 37 

Hall, and there will also be a goldfish game on the festival grounds. 38 
 39 

Zacek, who is the Village Liaison on the SBAA Board of Directors, was asked to submit a 40 
written request to the Village Administrator that the Parks Department employees again be 41 
allowed to provide assistance for Fall Fest set-up. 42 
 43 
A Fall Fest volunteer sign-up sheet was distributed to all the Board members, and 44 
Funkhouser pointed out that a number of slots on that sheet are still empty. If anyone is 45 
willing to volunteer for Fall Fest they should contact Funkhouser ASAP.   46 
 47 

   “Capture The Spirit”: 48 
Plans are still being made for “Capture The Spirit”.   49 

109



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  October 1, 2015 

- 4 - 

 Film Fest 2016: 1 
A number of films have already been submitted for Film Fest, 2016.  2 
 3 

 Concerts/Movies In The Park 2016: 4 
This issue will be addressed at length after a formal decision has been made 5 
regarding the amount of money which will be allocated for concerts and movies in 6 
the park. 7 

 8 
At 9:45 A.M. Larsen and Crowell indicated that they had other obligations and left the 9 
meeting. 10 
 11 
Old Business: 12 
Item No. 12. Bay Shore Drive Update: 13 
Work is progressing on the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project. The highway will be 14 
open until Monday, October 19, 2015. After that date work will resume and detours will 15 
again be in effect. 16 
 17 
Item No. 13. Waterfront Park Development Update: 18 
Work is progressing on Waterfront Park development. Some of the required landscaping 19 
will have to wait until spring. 20 
 21 
The next meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors will be conducted at 8:00 A.M. on 22 
Thursday, November 5, 2015. 23 
 24 
Adjournment: 25 
A motion was made by Zacek, seconded by Kane to adjourn the meeting of the SBAA 26 
Board of Directors at 10:02 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 27 
 28 
Respectfully submitted, 29 

 30 
Janal Suppanz, Secretary 31 

110



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

111



49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 

 96 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\utilities\2015\2015_11\110315 water sewer stormwater comm minutes - unapproved version 1.doc 97 
Created: 11/12/2015 10:13 PM Printed: 10/30/2015 1:59 PM  98 

112



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

113



- 2 - 

 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

 24 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\utilities\2015\2015_11\110315 wastewater treatment plant comm minutes - unapproved version 1.doc 25 
Created: 11/12/2015 9:41 PM Printed: 11/13/2015 8:36 AM  26 

114




